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M E M O R A N D U M  

TO: All Interested Parties 

FROM: 

RE: 

Marc A. Slotnick, Associate Direct0 j!if4 ublic Housing and Rental Assistance 

Proposed Amendments to 760 CMR 4.00 General Administration of Local 
Housing Authorities 

DATE: May 23,2005 

This is to advise you that the Department of Housing & Community Development is proposing 
amendments to regulation 760 CMR 4.00 General Administration of Local Housing Authorities. These 
proposed amendments are currently posted on the Department’s website: htb://www.mass.gov/dhcd/ 
Hard copies of these proposed amendments will be available for inspection at the offices of DHCD during 
regular business hours (8:45 a.m. - 5:OO p.m.) prior to and during the public hearing. 

We encourage your input on these amendments either through written comments whch should be directed 
to DHCD, Bureau of Housing Management, 100 Cambridge Street, Suite 300, Boston, MA 021 14, Attention: 
Paul McPartland, Asset Management Coordinator, or oral testimony at the public hearing scheduled below: 

Wednesday, June 22,2005,lO:OO AM - 12:OO PM 
Department of Housing and Community Development 
2nd Floor, Conference Room B 
100 Cambridge Street 
Boston, MA 021 14 

Housing authorities should post this notice in a conspicuous place in their central office in accordance with 
DHCD regulations, and provide a copy of this notice to their local tenant organizations. 

To expedite your access to the hearing room through building security, you should pre-register with 
DHCD by sending your name by email to Leyla Hellyar at 1evla.hellvarOocd.state.ma.us . However, 
preregistration is not required to attend the hearing. 
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